Minutes JBCCC October 13, 2021

Meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM by Tim Koch, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. 17 members present. Larry & George not present.

<u>Treasurer's Report</u> :	Previous Balance Income Expenses	\$8,433.83 840.00 (25.59)
	Balance	\$9,248.24
	Motion to accept the treasurer's report made by Joe Boyle 2 nd by Dave Curran All in favor, motion carried	
<u>Secretary's Report</u> :	Minutes from the September meeting were read. Motion to accept the secretaries report made by: Rich Heiser 2 nd by Jesse Portanova All in favor, motion carried	

Old Business:

Lansford Alive Car Cruise – The event in Lansford on September 25th went well, nice turn-out of cars. Next year we should get the street for parking the show cars.

Hot Dogs & Hot Rods – Tony reported he had a great turn-out with about 20 cars.

Tamaqua Fall Festival – The event was on Sunday, October 10th. The weather held out but the turn-out was not very good with on 8 cars. The club raised \$80 from the gate registration.

Veteran's Day Parade J.T. – The event is on for Sunday, November 7th at 2pm, rain date of November 14th. For those who want to participate line up is at the Jim Thorpe High School upper parking lot, by in line by 1:30pm.

Lehighton Halloween Parade – The parade was held on Saturday, October 9th at 4pm. We had 98 members and cars participate.

New Business:

New Member – We have application for 1 new membership

Andrew & Medeline DePierro of Lehighton, PA, sponsored by Tony Przasnyski

Motion was made to accept the new member, All were in favor, motion carried.

Club Historian – Jesse Portanova suggested putting a page on the website to put images of items and photos as a way to show others some of the history of the club. Items would be the trophies and plaques the club received over the years along with photos of events that stand out in our history.

Club Picnic – Tony suggested that the club consider holding an annual club picnic at the Big Creek Grange, Beltzville, the location of our 20th Anniversary Car Show. Food for thought.

Donations – After discussion on the donations we do annually to the gun club and the fire company a motion was made that we donate \$500 to each organization by:

Tony Przansnyski, all were in favor, motion carried.

Donation to the Turn-To-Us organization of \$1000 motion made by: Jesse Portanova, All were in favor, motion carried.

Donation to the Shephard House of \$1000 motion made by: Harry Lewis, All were in favor, motion carried.

Deb Boehringer discussed a possible donation to the C6 Stables, LLC. An organization that works with veterans suffering from PTSD. We will ask them to come to our November meeting and give a presentation about their mission before deciding on a donation at this time.

CC Friends of Animals and the CC Animal Shelter donation was tabled until we get a chance to ask them what they may need such as food supplies etc before making another donation to them. Deb Boehringer will contact them to ask that question.

Toys-For-Tots – Tim Koch will attend a Schuylkill-Carbon Marine League Detachment meeting to see where they are with the program to see what they need before we decide on a donation at this time.

Nomination of Officers – The nominations we have at this time are:

President	Larry Gould	nominated by Joe Barone
Vice-President	Steve Berger	nominated by Joe Boyle
Treasurer	Howard Boehringer	nominated by Joe Barone
Secretary	no nominations	

Correspondance – Nothing to report.

With there being no further business, a motion was made by all to adjourn.

All were in favor, motion carried. Meeting closed for business: 8:40 PM